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Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard  Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2099

November 12, 2019

ADDENDUM ONE (1)

RE: RFP 735-20-4325 Spirit of Mustangs Bronze Plaques

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,

The following questions had been received prior to the last day for questions deadline and received the
following responses:

e The Bid Package | received had two documents a Document and an Attachment 1. Both documents are
identical, is that correct? | am not familiar with the source for your documents. Our bid can be found
under current bid opportunities at https://msutexas.edu/purchasing/

e The six Plaque Citation embedded in the document(s) are not very “crisp”. Can you provide a crisper
version of the SixCitations/ An addendum listing your questions (w/responses) will be posted on our
webpage along with a crisper copies of the (6) panels to allow all vendors access to the same
documentation. They will be posted prior to the last day for questions noted in the RFP.

Please be sure to acknowledge this addendum on Appendix D (Addenda Checklist).
Regards,

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.
Purchasing/Contract Management

mwsu.edu
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